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CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel). . . The Committee of the Whole meeting for February 19, 2009 is
now in session. For the record, we have in attendance Committee Members
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Gladys Baisa, Sol Kaho' ohalahala, Wayne Nishiki, Joseph Pontanilla, and
Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. Excused are Members Medeiros and Johnson, and
Committee Vice-Chair Danny Mateo. These Members, except for Mr. Medeiros, will be
arriving soon. Also, in attendance we have Committee Staff Kirstin Hamman, as well as
Committee Secretary, Camille Sakamoto, joining us for our festivities today. Members,
we have a rather ambitious agenda and Chair has sent out a request to you about a day or
so ago about a possible recess time for today in anticipation of a possibility of a lot of
testimony and discussion on some of our matters here today. However, the Chair
believes that we should be able to conclude business, hopefully, by 12 to 12:30. So,
depending on how we go we may not need that recess time which was requested for 4:30
p.m. today. So just as a FYI, Members. And I trust you read your binders and all of your
items, and much of the questions have been answered to this point. And the Chair
welcomes Committee Vice-Chair Mr. Mateo to our proceedings this morning. And the
Chair would just like to state I'm very happy to be here this morning for some of us who
came back from the Land Use meeting in Ham last night. We had quite an interesting
experience on the airplane last night. But we're here and .. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (chuckled) . . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Must be on the ground.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (laughter) . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Nothing like a good laugh after though, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We had a nice drive, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: For those of you who drove, I think you did the right thing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Very nice. The rain was wonderful.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: My chauffeur was better.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Well, Members, good to see all are in good spirits. Today,
Members, we have three items to consider. We have, at this point, two people signed up
to testify for Committee of the Whole, Item 1(1). Prior to going into testimony on that,
the Chair would just like to emphasize those who will be testifying on that particular
item, which is a matter regarding the Maui County Board of Ethics on Complaint No.
09-1, the Chair would ask you to keep your testimony confined to the Committee item in
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order for us to comply with the Sunshine Law. It is related to a very high profile matter
that the Board has dealt with, but again, the Chair will emphasize to all testifiers on this
item to keep your comments confined to the request from Corporation Counsel for up to a
thousand dollars for a Special Counsel to staff the Ethics Board when they do have
another meeting on this particular matter. If you do stray, the Chair will interrupt your
testimony and remind you to refocus your comments, again, related to the testimonial
item. And if the Chair's attempts does not work, then you will be excused from giving
further testimony on the item. So, now that we've established our ground rules on that,
the Chair will now entertain public testimony for the day.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Urn . . . first of all, I did have some pictures of the
Chairman Mateo as we hit the bump last night for any one of you who would like to see
some photographs.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But on a more serious level in regards to this agenda item, I
would ask that I be recused [sic] from this meeting, if there are no objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Members, you've heard the request from
Mr. Nishiki since Committee of the Whole Item 1(1) does have some ties to his particular
matter. I've been told that I guess in years past when we've dealt with Members
requesting to be recused [sic], it's been done either informally with no objections or done
formally through a motion. I've been advised this morning that I guess to make things a
lot cleaner and clearer that we do a formal motion for consideration of Mr. Nishiki's
request to abstain from participating and voting on Committee of the Whole Item 1(1).
So, Members, the Chair will enter a formal motion if there's no objections to proceeding
in that fashion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. All right, Members, the Chair will now entertain a
motion to recuse [sic] Mr. Nishiki from participating on Committee of the Whole Item
1(1) based on Council Rules 8(C).
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Victorino, seconded by Member Mateo.
Any discussion?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, um, I will say that I am very proud of Mr. Nishiki and
his ability to recuse [sic] himself in this issue. And then later on, on another matter, I will
be attempting to do the same thing. I thank him very much because I know his integrity
and his ability as a Council member is very important to him and to all of us, and I
respect that and I hope that we can, you know, make whatever decisions we have to make
that will be better for all of us including Mr. Nishiki. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Victorino. Any other discussion? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. Just one quick question so that I
understand totally what we're voting on. When we say not participate, we mean totally
non-participation, discussion or voting or both or either?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is a good question. Basically, the initial intent is for Mr. Nishiki not to
vote on it. Whether we can clearly maybe for lack of a better term disallow him from
participating in the discussion, I need some clarification from Corporation Counsel on
that. By using the term "not participate" does this also mean Mr. Nishiki could not
participate in the discussion as well or is that somewhat flexible? Ms. Hamman or Ms.
Heely?
MS. HAMMAN: Mr Chair, it's based on Rule 8(C) of the Council Rules. He would be allowed
to participate in the discussion. He just, if the Body permits him to abstain from voting,
then he would not be permitted to vote.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, as I interpret that Mr. Nishiki, you have the option of I guess
staying in the room and participating in the discussion but based on your request, not to
vote. So Members . . . Member Baisa, are you somewhat clear?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I thought it was important that we
understand what we're voting on. Participation is a very vague term.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh. So, anyway, so that's basically what the motion will deal with so,
at this point, Mr. Nishiki would not be voting on it at his request; however, he has the
option of staying in here just to stay in as a passive observer on the item and he could ask
questions if he so chooses. So, that's what we're considering. And the Chair would like
to recognize Member Johnson to our proceedings this morning as well.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aloha.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Members, any other comments or discussion on the motion to recuse [sic]
Mr. Nishiki based on Council Rule 8(C) from voting on Committee of the Whole Item
1(1)? Seeing none, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay, the Chair will mark it 7 ayes; 1 excused, Member
Medeiros; and 1 recusal, Mr. Nishiki.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Kaho`ohalahala, Nishiki,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVE Councilmember Nishiki's request to ABSTAIN FROM
VOTING on COW-1(1), pursuant to Rule 8(C) of the Rules of
Council.
CHAIR MOLINA: So, the motion passes. Mr. Nishiki has . . . your request to be recused [sic]
has been granted.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you, my fellow Council members.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right, very good. Okay, with that order of business concluded, we'll now
entertain public testimony. We have two individuals signed up to testify on Committee
of the Whole Item 1(1), and the Chair would like to call up first, Alan Kaufman. And
before we start the testimony, the Chair would like to go over some ground rules. You'll
be given three minutes to testify with one minute to conclude, and please state your full
name for the record and any organization that you may be representing. Good morning,
Mr. Kaufman.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. KAUFMAN: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning
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MR. KAUFMAN: I'm Dr. Kaufman, I'm here on agenda item 1, and I have no testimony to
offer the Council. The. . .as Chairman of the Board of Ethics, the Board asked that I be
available to the Council to respond to questions should there be any.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you for your comments, Mr. Kaufman. Members, at this point
what I'd like to do is if you do have any specific questions, if you can wait until we
actually address the item at this point. Mr. Kaufman has made himself available for our
question, Q&A at a later point today.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right, thank you very much, Members. Thank you, Mr. Kaufman. Next
to testify on Committee of the Whole Item 1(1), we have Sean Lester.
MR. LESTER: . . . Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members. My name is Sean Lester. I'm here
on behalf of myself on COW-1. Corp. Counsel is responsible for advising the Board of
Ethics. The Board's Chair, Alan Kaufman, is a realtor and is, on record, a recipient of
favors from Everett Dowling. This, along with outrageous behavior, has undermined and
jeopardized the actions of the Board. Under tremendous pressure from Kaufman, the
Board did not pay attention to their legal counsel. This is absolutely the last place where
you want to abandon these folks to outside counsel. If Corp. Counsel's advice is being
ignored by a Board, then Corp. Counsel has the responsibility to stick it out and ensure
the Board follows the law otherwise, Corp. Counsel was placed in the County in a
position to be liable and the Members of the Board can be placing themselves personally
liable as well. In this matter, the Board of Ethics has been a sham, an absolute sham.
The Chair knew exactly how he could throw this Council into the position to hire outside
legal advice by ignoring the Board's own Corp. Counsel opinion by dragging a simple
matter on for several meetings. Take the time to read the minutes and you will see what
this is about. It's all online. To hand this Board to Big Island Corporation Counsel in a
trade agreement is a sell out of the person in question, Councilmember Nishiki, and his
right to be treated fairly. Any Special Counsel that should be hired because of this
conflict has to be for Wayne, not for a rogue Board. In the past, this body hired Special
Counsel for Jo Anne Johnson for her defense in an ethics case. This was the proper thing
to do. It sets a bad precedent to start hiring Special Counsel for your boards and
commissions that are under the legal purview of the Corporation, County Corporation
Counsel. This is the Board of Ethics. They are staffed by the Corporation Counsel. So
why would Corp. Counsel abandon them to an outside Corp. Counsel who, where who
knows what kind of politics are going to be played and on top of that pay 1,000 dollars to
roll the dice? You then abandon the Councilmember who now has to pay for his own
legal defense. Corp. Counsel should be here fighting for Councilmember Nishiki to have
his own special counsel and thus allow Corp. Counsel to continue doing their job for the
board. There is no conflict of interest in this because Corp. Counsel isn't representing the
Council member in this matter. You, as a Council, should allow appropriate, appropriate
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special fees for Wayne's attorneys, just like you did for Jo Anne in the past. I don't know
who is leading this very strange dance not to defend a sitting Council member, but I
would say to you you never know when you'll be sitting in this position. It can blindside
you at any time. Think very carefully about the precedent you are setting here. What if
you have an ethics committee chair that for whatever reason wants to use their power to
pursue you? I recommend you deny this request. Instead, offer to pay Councilmember
Nishiki for special counsel and tell Corp. Counsel to get on with advising their Board-MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. LESTER: --as that is their job. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.
Member Johnson?

Thank you, Mr. Lester.

Questions for the testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Sean, I just, you know, I wanna clarify one thing--and
that's that in one of your comments. . .special counsel, when I had my situation, it was
my own attorney, I chose my own attorney. And then what I did was this, some of the
Members of this sitting Council then authorized for me to be reimbursed or to pay that.
So if Councilmember Nishiki asks this body, I, I don't see why he would not--and I
certainly would not have any objection if he presents either a bill or, or that type of thing
to the, this body. Urn. . .that's just my, my take on that one comment. The, the one thing
I want, because I was not, I did have an opportunity to watch a portion of this meeting,
the one thing I want to ask in regard to the hiring of Corporation Counsel, outside counsel
from the County of Hawaii which is what they did in my case, also. . .because
Corporation Counsel was not representing me. In fact, in my situation, it was that
Corporation Counsel had a clear conflict because I had filed formal complaints against
Corporation Counsel with. . .I believe it was Office of Disciplinary Counsel in Oahu.
And that was why they were conflicted out. So they did hire that off-island
representation. But is the reason, to your understanding, that they're hiring outside
counsel or they're requesting to hire outside counsel, is that due primarily to a complaint
or a question that has been, I guess even, raised in your letter about potential conflicts or
you know actions of the Chair?
MR. LESTER: Well, there's--and thank you, Chair. Basically, it's, it's a complex issue and it's
been covered specifically, if you read the minutes of the Ethics Board. There are two
parts to this. The first part was whether or not a simple matter could have been handled
in a simple way. It's my opinion that the Chair led the Ethics Board in a direction which
ensured and basically laid out the premises for a complaint to be filed. So in my opinion,
that was really a rogue proceeding. And Corp. Counsel, at that particular time, was
trying to lay out a, a roadwork that would work. However, the Chair is a very, in my
opinion, a very powerful and persuasive man. And even as his Board tried to work
through that, Mr. Kaufman said he spent 150 hours coming up with 20-plus things that
the Board had to do and--you, just, just read the record, you'll see. So basically you have
a rogue Board Chair pushing a Board to do something. And we know the Ethics Board is
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a very difficult board. It has been in the past. It is now. And the Board has been
intimidated and pushed in a direction--and the bottom line is the buck stops here in the
Council, in this, in the Committee of the Whole. . .and with the Council. Are you going
to allow a Chair to push and persuade to a point where you have to make a decision, or
can you make a decision on your own to say, look, Corp. Counsel needs to stay in there
with these folks, they need to real direction from someone who's been on the board, who,
who's used to it. If you bring somebody in from the outside, you stand a real chance
of . .it's, it's literally rolling the dice because you have no idea what is gonna happen,
what's the agenda going to be. What's gonna actually serve the purpose of the County,
of the Board, and of this, this. . .you know, this, this Committee? And that is, in my
opinion, to ensure that this particular Counsel, our Corp. Counsel, stays with them and
takes care of that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Sean. And what I will do is I will ask
Corporation Counsel, at the appropriate time, why this is necessary and further clarify
what, you know, what is driving this.
MR. LESTER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But thank you very much. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier? Seeing none, thank you for your testimony, Mr. Lester. Okay, next to testify on
Committee of the Whole Item 1(1), Michael Covich.
MR. COVICH: Good morning, Council Members.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning.
MR. COVICH: Um. . .I'd like to respond to the previous testimony in one way, particularly on
why outside counsel is needed in this and why it doesn't apply to Ms. Johnson's case.
Ms. Johnson was in office when her occurrence occurred. When Mr. Nishiki's violation
took place, before he was a Council member. In Maui County, we have nonpartisan
elections.. .supposedly. There is no real policing. The only people that can
police. . .police the elections are the Board members. There was a clear. . .clear violation
that Mr. Nishiki did not file within the 15 days in an appropriate manner.
CHAIR MOLINA: No, excuse me, Mr. Covich-MR. COVICH: Not-CHAIR MOLINA: Just as a reminder, I don't know-MR. COVICH: . . .(inaudible). . .
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CHAIR MOLINA: --if you were in the room at the time, if you would keep your comments to
the request for the 1,000 dollars . . . (inaudible)-MR. COVICH: .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: --and not the. . .any other specifics of the case, please.
MR. COVICH: No problem.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
MR. COVICH: I think it's the County's obligation. . .to hire the outside counsel because I have
read the transcripts, both of 'em, twice. And I have the exact opposite opinion of
Mr. Lester. I'm finished.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Covich. Committee Members, questions for the
testifer? Seeing none, thank you for your comments, Mr. Covich. The Chair will offer
one last opportunity for anyone in the gallery who would like to testify. Come on up
Mr. Blackburn-Rodriguez, and you can sign up at a later point.
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: . . . Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Members of the
Committee. And Mr. Chairman, I would respectfully ask that if I stray from the guidance
you've indicated, please let me know and I will adjust my testimony.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's acknowledged.
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: First of all, I'd like to state as a matter of record that I
supported the opposing candidate. I worked very hard for Mr. Couch and we lost. It was
a close election. No election is perfect. No election is not somewhat messy at times.
Democracy is messy. But it's the best system we've been able to come up with in our
struggle to learn how to govern ourselves. I am concerned, as I know others are, about
the nature and the tone of the debate over this issue. I believe it's become shrill on both
sides, and I believe it has potential to harm the community and to create division at a time
when we need unity. We need jobs. The economy is bad, and it's getting worse. We
need to make sure our businesses are supported. Later today in this Chamber, or later this
time, this week, we'll be talking about those things. We need to keep our eye on the ball.
If the Committee agrees to a Counsel for 1,000 dollars, I would strongly recommend,
respectfully recommend that it be capped at 1,000 dollars and absolutely no more. I can
think of many uses for this money. I can think of a 1,000 donation that the Food Bank
could use today. But if the Committee feels that in its wisdom that it's necessary to move
forward, again, I respectfully request that it be no more than 1,000, that it be capped at
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1,000, and that the item not be brought back again. The place to deal with questions over
election results is in elections. And in 2010, we will have another election. . .less than
two years from now. One way or the other, the voters will decide on any Member's
participation or record. It is up to the voters to make these decisions, not attorneys. I
understand this is a sensitive issue. Again, I appreciate the opportunity to testify, but I
would say that the issue before us now is not using taxpayer monies uncapped in order to
move forward to settle an election dispute. And again, I'd like the record to be clear I
worked my butt off for the other guy. But the election is over and we need to move
forward in unity. Aloha.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Blackburn-Rodriguez. Committee Members, questions for
the testifier? Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I just want to--it's not really a question, Mr. Chair. But I
just wanna thank you for sharing your thoughts because that expresses in no uncertain
terms exactly the way that I feel about this matter. And I do agree with you that we need
to move on with more pressing things because all of our attention has to be focused on
the immediate problems that we face. And in the scheme of things, I think you're exactly
right, Mr. Rodriguez. And I thank you very much.
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: You're, you're very welcome, Member Johnson.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Committee Members, any other
questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you very much-MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Mr. Blackburn-Rodriguez, for your comments.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Members, seeing no one else approaching the front to sign up for
public testimony on Committee of the Whole Item 1(1), as well as any of our other
Committee items, if there are no objections, Members, the Chair will close public
testimony on all items.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Members, so ordered.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR MOLINA: All right, Members, let's proceed right into Committee of the Whole Item
Number 1(1), which is litigation matters, special counsel authorization, Maui County
Board of Ethics on Complaint Number 09-1.
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ITEM NO. 1(1): LITIGATION MATTERS (SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION: MAUI
COUNTY BOARD OF ETHICS ON COMPLAINT NO. 09-1)

CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated January 30 th , 2009
from the Corporation Counsel's office, transmitting a proposed resolution
entitled: authorizing the retention of special counsel to advise the Maui County board of
Ethics on Complaint Number 09-1 and related matters. The purpose of the proposed
resolution is to authorize the employment of an attorney from the Office of the
Corporation Counsel, County of Hawaii, as special counsel to represent the Maui County
Board of Ethics on Complaint Number 09-1 and related matters, for a total compensation
of 1,000 dollars. According to the proposed resolution, the complaint alleges violations
of the Revised Charter of the County of Maui (1983), as amended, by
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki. At this point, the Chair will turn matters over to
Corporation Counsel Adrianne Heely, who, who's also joined here today by fellow
Counselors. . .Moana Lutey and Laureen Martin. Ms. Heely?
MS. HEELY: Mahalo and good morning, Chair Molina, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Members of the
Committee of the Whole. Thank you for the opportunity to address you on this matter.
As referenced in my January 30 th , 2009 transmittal to you, the Charter provides that the
Corporation Counsel shall be the chief legal advisor and legal representative of the
County of Maui; of the Council, the Mayor, all departments, and all boards and
commissions; and all officers and employees in matters relating to their official duties.
Therefore, the Department of the Corporation Counsel is tasked, among other things,
with being the legal advisor to the Council and the Board of Ethics. The Hawaii Rules of
Professional Conduct provides guidance to lawyers regarding conflicts of interest.
Specifically, Hawaii Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 1.7(a) states that a lawyer shall
not represent a client if the representation of that client will be directly adverse to another
client. The fact that a complaint has been filed with the Board of Ethics against a council
member creates a conflict of interest under our Hawaii Rules of Professional Conduct,
1.7. So at the Board of Ethics' January 14 th , 2009 meeting, our office, or I advised the
Board of Ethics that they request Council approval for special counsel and defer all
matters relating to Complaint 09-1 until special counsel is present to advise them. As
referenced on your agenda, the purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize the
employment of an attorney from the Office of the Corporation Counsel, County of
Hawaii, as special counsel to represent the Maui County Board of Ethics on Complaint
09-1 and related matters for a total compensation of, not to exceed 1,000 dollars. I
believe our resolution also states what the total compensable costs shall including--which
includes fees for copies necessarily obtained for use in the case, fees for computerized
legal research, telephone calls, facsimile charges, and necessary air and ground
transportation to attend the Board, Maui County Board of Ethics' meetings. So,
accordingly, our office would recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution and
filing of the correspondence.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Heely. Prior to turning matters over to the body for
additional questions, do you see, based on what's listed on the agenda, a need for
executive session?
MS. HEELY: No, not at this point--based on what the item is as.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. And we've seen these meetings, I think they've had two
meetings already and. . .they've gone pretty long. This 1,000 dollars would include any
possible overnight accommodations for the Corporation Counsel in case they can't make
it to their flight back to the Big Island?
MS. HEELY: That's correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, the floor is now open for questions and answers. We have
Mr. Victorino, followed by Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Just. . .just for the simplistic question,
what's the difference--and I've heard various testifiers about Ms. Johnson's case and
Mr. Nishiki's case. So that the public understands what's the difference and why we
have to go to outside counsel for this case--and we did for Ms. Johnson, but we defended
her. In this case, I, I, I read we're not at this point. Yet, we're actually going out get one
special counsel to advise the Board. So what, in simplistic terms, so the general public
can understand, what is the difference between the two? If I may, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Corporation Counsel?
MS. HEELY: Yeah, you are correct. Mahalo, Chair. And thank you for the question,
Councilmember Victorino. There is, technically no--well, the difference is the special
resolution requests. . .counsel for, to advise the Board of Ethics. Mr. Nishiki didn't
request to have counsel present or the Corporation Counsel to advise him before the
Board of Ethics. He has his own attorney. I believe the reso before you is to advise, to
request special counsel to advise the Board of Ethics. Um. . .as far as I know, he did,
Councilmember Nishiki didn't request. . .Corporation Counsel to represent him in the
Complaint that was filed against him before the Board of Ethics.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So a follow-up question-MS. HEELY: And-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, go ahead.
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MS. HEELY: --the reason why we requested or discussed with the Board of Ethics to obtain
outside counsel of Hawaii County Corporation Counsel, besides the Hawaii Rules of
Professional Conduct and our conflict is that Corporation Counsel this area is really
specialized area of law--advising boards and commissions. They also have a board of
ethics so they're familiar with the Board of Ethics laws of their County, which is similar
to Maui County's. So that's why we discussed with them the. . .benefits of going. . .of
having a Hawaii County Corporation Counsel advise them at their meeting. I believe
with Councilmember Johnsons' matter, the same thing occurred--the Board of Ethics at
that time was advised by our office to seek outside, special counsel. And in that case,
Hawaii County attorneys came in and advised them. With Councilmember Johnson, with
her representation, chose to have a private attorney represent her before the Board of
Ethics.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So if I'm correct in saying. . .Mr. Nishiki could then turn
around, give us the bill, and we would decide at that point to pay it or not. So we could
be defending ourselves and defend, and, and to--in other words, paying both ends of the,
the, the, the. . .the case if you wanna put it in a simple term. Is that correct?
MS. HEELY: That's correct. In the past, I believe--and Councilmember Johnson, correct me if
I'm wrong--but I believe you came before the body after your matter, before the Board of
Ethics was concluded to ask for. . .compensation or reimbursement...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well-MS. HEELY: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and again, Member Johnson can address that part. But I
just wanted to get clarification because you know, we're saying it's different and I heard
a testifier saying that it's because he came in, this happened before he came into office,
not after, oh, well, while in office and so I just wanna get that confusion or that, that, that
point clarified. . .what the difference so that at least in your mind you're telling me there
really isn't any difference, that it could probably ending up we're paying Peter and we're
paying Paul to defend or to take care of this, this matter. That's, that's very possible,
Ms. Heely?
MS. HEELY: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Victorino. Member Johnson, I know your name has
been bandied about in this side . . . (laughter). . . of the aisle-COUNCILMEMBER

: . (laughter)..

CHAIR MOLINA: --so you're--
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: --you're the center of attention . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: . . . and it's fine because I think that I can shed some light on
at least from my situation. The complaint, as one of the testifiers said, the complaint was
filed while I was in office. And it had actually been filed by Members of the Planning
Commission . .(laughter). . . and it was filed. . .you know, then creating a conflict
because the Corporation Counsel represented both the Planning Commission and they
represented the Council. And I had, in the interim, I had filed a formal complaint with
the Office of Disciplinary Counsel, which I believe is what triggered all of the complaints
against me. It was, you know, but that, that is a separate matter. So from my perspective,
I think that what's happening is a very similar thing--there's a conflict, I believe, because,
especially now since there has also been another complaint filed about Mr. Kaufman
because he's a member of a board and commission. I think to have the $1,000 is
reasonable. I believe that was the same amount that was spent in my case. But because
my case is not on the agenda today, it's really not the focal point. I realize people are
drawing parallels but I think that, in my opinion, there is a conflict and because the
Corporation Counsel advises both the Board members, which would be the Commission
— the Board of Ethics. There have been issues raised in that regard and then they also had
this other complaint filed which was 9-1, which was filed contrary to what was stated in
testimony. It was filed after the person took office. So, I believe that it is appropriate
just simply to remove them from any potential conflict. And if Mr. Nishiki, in a separate
venue wants to deal with this compensation, that's fine. But just for the record, Ms.
Heely asked me to correct her, if she was wrong. And I believe you were also on it at
that time, that it was through this ongoing process that I just requested compensation
because my legal fees to defend myself as a sitting officer through no wrongdoing of my
own, were . . . they were mounting. And then it was settled at the very end but I had
requested it early on, and it was authorized by Corporation Counsel, well, actually it was
authorized by this Council, by the majority.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, I will be supporting this resolution. I think it's, you
know, whatever we can do to resolve this. We need to move on and the guy from
Hawaii, I don't really think he gave much advice. He just sat there and I'm sure he'll do
if there's the same fellow I'm sure they know what the Board of Ethic's rules are, so I'll
be supporting this, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. The Chair appreciates all those unintended
for your name to get used but again, if the Chair permitted just as a clarification more as a
comparison so we can get a clear understanding. But Members, I would respectfully
request if we can leave Member Johnson's name out from the rest of the discussion, if
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possible. Because I know going . . . I can speak from experience that going through an
Ethics Board matter is not a very pleasant thing, let me tell you. Councilmember Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair In the January 30 th that we have
from Corporation Counsel Heely, in Item No. 6, I think it's very clear. She states the fact
that Complaint No. 09-1 has been filed with the Board of Ethics against the Council
member creates a conflict of interest under the Hawaii Rules of Professional Conduct.
So, I think it's very clearly stated by our own Corporation Counsel that there is a conflict
of interest. And I totally agree with the testifier that it is a good idea for us to pay
attention to the advice of our Corporation Counsel that's why we have them. And so,
therefore, I will be also in support of this. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Committee Members, any other questions for
Corporation Counsel? And as mentioned earlier, we do have the Ethics Board Chairman,
Mr. Kaufman in the gallery to respond to any other questions with regards as to the
recommendations made by his fellow Ethics Board members that he be here to respond to
any questions as to why the Corporation Counsel is making a recommendation for
outside counsel as well. Any questions for Mr. Kaufman at this point or Corporation
Counsel before the Chair offers his recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so ordered, Members. The Chair will entertain a motion to adopt the
proposed resolution. . .which would be to allow authorizing the retention of special
counsel to advise the Maui County Board of Ethics on Complaint Number 09-1 and
related matters. And again, this would be up for a total compensation of up to 1,000
dollars.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Victorino, seconded by Member Mateo. Discussion,
Members? And this matter would also include, Staff, the filing of the communication as
well. Okay, Members? So that is all clear and set and dried for you, this would include
filing of the communication as well.
MS. HAMMAN: Uh, Mr. Chair, just, just-CHAIR MOLINA: Staff?
MS. HAMMAN: --to clarify, it would actually be the filing of the correspondence.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Correspondence. Okay. Thank you for that clarification, Staff. Okay,
seeing no other discussion, the Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor, signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it 7 "ayes"; 1 excusal,
Member Medeiros; and 1 recusal [sic], Member Nishiki.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Kaho`ohalahala, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
correspondence.

CHAIR MOLINA: . . . Very good, Members, we shall move on to our next order of business.
MS. HEELY: Mahalo, Chair, Members.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you, Corporation Counsel.
ITEM NO. 1(2): LITIGATION MATTERS (INDEMNIFICATION AUTHORIZATION:
JOHN P. DUNBAR V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 07-00107 DAE BMK)

CHAIR MOLINA: We now have Committee of the Whole Item 1(2). The Committee is in
receipt of a correspondence dated January 29, 2009, from the Corporation Counsel's
Office, transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "INDEMNIFYING THOMAS
PHILLIPS AND PAUL TAKAYAMA IN CIVIL CASE NO. 07-00107" regarding the
John P. Dunbar v. County of Maui et al., case and a copy of the Complaint. The purpose
of the proposed resolution is to indemnify Thomas Phillips and Paul Takayama,
employees of the Department of Police in the case. The complaint alleges violations of
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Constitutional Rights arising from an alleged false arrest on August 5, 2004. Now, I have
Corporation Counsel I guess that would be Ms. Lutey to provide comments on the matter.
Ms. Lutey?
MS. LUTEY: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Council members. This matter is
currently in active litigation, however, I think we can handle this in open session so long
as we don't venture into questions involving defense strategy. The only remaining
individual defendants in this complaint, and it is lengthy, are Chief Thomas Phillips and
Officer Paul Takayama. All other defendants except for the County of Maui also have
been dismissed by motion filed with the court. The only remaining complaint is this false
arrest which stems from Plaintiff being arrested by Officer Takayama pursuant to a bench
warrant that had been issued from District Court when Plaintiff failed to appear in
September 2004. So, I'm requesting indemnification for Chief Phillips and Paul
Takayama. I am open for questions so long as we try and stay out of defense strategy. If
we do need to go to merits or defense strategy, we'll need to go into executive.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lutey. And we have Assistant Chief Yabuta, Deputy
Chief Yabuta here as well for any questions in open session from the Police Department.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, thank you. Real quick question. This is normal
standard procedure when you're talking a case of this manner that the individual
Plaintiffs that have been named on the suit that are employees cause I think we've done
this before? Is this standard that we name those particular or identify those particular
parties?
MS. LUTEY: It is standard when they're acting within their course and scope which is alleged
for these two individuals. In addition, the Police Commission has previously granted
them authorization to be defendant by Corporation Counsel, which is statutory.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. I like that clarification just so that the public
understands this is not something special. It's so long as they're in their course of their
regular duties that we normally indemnify employees in that respect.
MS. LUTEY: Yeah, this is normal.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
MS. LUTEY: You're welcome.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Victorino. Committee members, any other questions
for Corporation Counsel in open session or Deputy Chief Yabuta, who is in the gallery?
Seeing none then. The Chair will make a recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Recommendation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Members. The Chair will entertain a motion to adopt
the proposed resolution, which would indemnify Thomas Phillips and Paul Takayama in
Civil Case No. 07-00107 for the John P. Dunbar v. County of Maui case.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been moved by Member Victorino, seconded by Member Baisa.
Any discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chorus . . . (chuckled) . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Chair will mark it 8-0 with one excusal, Member Medeiros. And we
have Member Nishiki back in the room, so we'll include his vote as well in this, 8-0.
Thank you, Members.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Kaho`ohalahala, Nishiki,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
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ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
correspondence.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moving right along here, Members. I'm impressed.

ITEM NO. 1(3): LITIGATION MATTERS (PROPOSED SETTLEMENT: LESLIE MORREIRA
V. COUNTY OF MAUI; CASE NO. 7-05-03503)

CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Our next matter and final matter for today's Committee of the
Whole Item 1(3), this matter involves Leslie Morreira v. County of Maui, Case
No. 07-05-03503. The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated
January 29, 2009, from the Corporation Counsel's office, transmitting a proposed
resolution related to this matter. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize
settlement of the Worker's Compensation claim. According to the proposed resolution,
the claim alleges work-related injuries sustained on September 7, 2005. And to give us
opening remarks on this particular matter, we have Corporation Counsel Martin.

MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This matter involves a Workers Compensation
claim arising out of a work-related injury sustained on September 7, 2005. I am
requesting executive session in order to discuss medical and personnel issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Members, any questions in open session for Corporation Counsel
Martin? Mr. Victorino?
MR. VICTORINO: Yes, Mr. Chair. I had mentioned to you and so I will bring this subject
matter up again, and with my indulgence for the rest of my members. I have known
Les Morreira and the family some 30 plus years. Their children grew up with my
children, we have been good family friends. I've had some business dealings with this
gentleman and I would think in my heart of hearts I'm asking to be recused [sic] from
doing this one because again, if every time I knew somebody I had to recuse [sic] myself
I'd never do anything in this town. But really in this case I feel very uncomfortable and I
want it brought up and let you and the members, you know, if you would allow me to
step aside I would appreciate that. And I will leave it to you and my fellow members.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Victorino, for that request. Just for the Chair to get
additional clarification, so you're especially concerned that there may be a conflict and
you have had financial dealings with this person who is in active litigation against the
County.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That is correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And if you want clarification on that, I have done some
insurance for them in my other capacity as an insurance agent. That's so that it's clear
that the financial dealing was really as an agent taking care of a client's needs. That's the
financial part I'm referring to, yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Victorino, for that disclosure. Committee
members, comments? Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would just ask if Mr. Victorino because part of our standard
recusal because we all know different people and have friendships and what not but I
would just ask if he would benefit personally from this settlement in any way, shape or
form? Or if this impacts anything in a financial sense now and currently because if that's
not the case then I don't see a problem, you know, with him voting on the issue because
we haven't received the settlement offer yet. But as long as Mr. Victorino is not going to
benefit personally, I don't see a problem.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Mr. Victorino, you heard the request
from Member Johnson. Now, this person has with regards to the insurance policies they
did buy some policies from you in your other capacity and, if I may ask, recently have
they had any transactions with you?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at all other than the policy, and I'm not sure if it's
still enforced to be perfectly honest. I had no time to check on this because I didn't really
think much about it. But to respond to the question about financial gain or anything of
that nature, no, I would have no financial gain. But again, I brought it up because I
thought it would be only fair that this be brought to my fellow members and the public's
attention. And any time I think I have a possible conflict, I will always bring it up. Yes,
I agree with Member Johnson, you know, if we were to recuse [sic] ourselves from every
person I knew, I probably would never be able to sit in this Council but that's another
issue. So, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, any other comments?
Otherwise the Chair will, I guess, we'll do it formally through a vote, a motion. The
Chair would just like one clarification maybe from Corporation Counsel on Mr.
Victorino's situation being that there was a prior financial transaction between the
Plaintiff and Mr. Victorino in year's past. Can you comment on this?
MS. HEELY: Yeah. I believe it's not a current financial interest so it would not be a conflict of
interest and it would not preclude him from voting but he can always voluntarily recuse
[sic] himself. And given the recent amendments through your Council rules, specifically
Rule 8-C. There needs to be a vote if a member abstains or recuses [sic] himself just like
how we did the previous matter.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 19, 2009

MS. HEELY: Let me just read Rule 8(C). Voting and Recording of Votes, Disclosure of
Interest Abstention from Voting. A member shall disclose (1) a financial interest in any
matter which may be affected by an action of the Council or Committee; (2) any matter
affecting the member's right to or title to a seat on the Council; (3) any matter involving
the member's official conduct; or (4) any matter in which the member shall be in
violation of the Code of Ethics. And then it goes on to say, prior to the discussion on the
matter a member making such disclosure shall advise the Chair in an open meeting of the
reason for the request for abstention. A member shall be permitted to abstain only upon a
vote of the majority of the Council members or voting members of a Committee, and
abstaining members shall be permitted to participate in the discussion of the matter
provided that the member shall refrain from advocating the member's interests on which
the abstention is based during the discussion. And further provided that the member shall
not attend any executive meeting on the matter.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Corporation Counsel. I'm glad you brought that up
because I was initially going to suggest to Mr. Victorino. Now, he can still participate
and then maybe after the executive session then he could bring the subject up again and
then we could decide but . . . So, Corporation Counsel, you're saying being that after this
disclosure he has made you would not advise him then to participate at least in the
discussions during executive session?
MS. HEELY: No, I just read what your Rules stated. If the Council votes to recuse [sic] him he
has to refuse from participating in executive session, so he would have to exclude
himself.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. HEELY: But given the language of 8(C), it states a current financial interest. So if he
stated a previous financial interest, it would not necessarily mean that he would have to
recuse [sic] himself from participating or voting in that matter. But if he decides to vote
and . . . a vote would be needed to . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Allow him or -MS. HEELY: Right.
CHAIR MOLINA: --disallow him -MS. HEELY: Exactly.
CHAIR MOLINA: -- from the excusal. Okay. Member Kaho`ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I just wanted and I
thank you for the clarification from the Corporation Counsel. I think what simply is
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before us is that Member Victorino is not in conflict and, therefore, I think that he would
do well to participate with us in a situation like this as long as we all understand, and it's
been clarified, that he is not in conflict. So I would encourage Member Victorino to
participate with us.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kaho`ohalahala. Committee Members, any
other discussion? Mr. Victorino, you've heard the comments from some of your fellow
colleagues. I, for one, have no problem with you participating in this upon hearing the
clarification made by our Council Rules as well. I know it's tough because when you
somebody for so long and you've had business with them in prior years I can totally
understand where you are coming from. Just again in my eyes I don't see any, you know,
conflict of interest issues on this particular matter. So, you know, I have no problems
with you participating. Committee Members, any other . . . you'd like to offer your
comments? Staff or Corporation Counsel, can we . . . being that I've not heard any
objections to or any concerns from Members wanting to have Mr. Victorino recuse [sic]
himself, can we then just proceed as such or do we still need to conduct a formal vote
based on Mr. Victorino's initial request? Staff?
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, you can go ahead and proceed.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so noted. So, Members, the Chair has no problems with allowing
Mr. Victorino to proceed? Any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so ordered. Okay, very good. Now, where did we leave off.
Corporation Counsel gave us an initial opening. Any other questions in open session for
Corporation Counsel on this particular matter? Okay, seeing none. Members, as
recommended by Corporation Counsel, we'll need to take a vote to go into executive
session. So, at this point, the Chair will entertain a motion related to Section 92-5(a)(4),
Hawaii Revised Statutes, to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining
to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council,
and the Committee to take this matter, Committee of the Whole 1(3) into executive
session.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Council Chair Mateo and seconded by
Member Kaho`ohalahala for executive session. Any discussion? And Members, we do
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need two-thirds or six votes for this matter to proceed into executive session. Any other
discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair marks it 8-0 with 1 excusal,
Member Medeiros.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Kaho`ohalahala, Nishiki,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive
Session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we will go into a brief recess to set up the Chambers for executive
session on Committee of the Whole Item 1(3). Meeting in recess subject to the call of the
Chair.. . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

9:53 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:24 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: . . .(gavel). . . February 19, 2009 Committee of the Whole meeting is now
back in open session. Members, we are on Committee of the Whole Item 1(3), which is a
proposed settlement regarding the Leslie Morreira v. County of Maui case. Members, the
Chair will offer a recommendation based on the discussion in executive session with
Corporation Counsel and the Departments. The Chair will offer a recommendation to
support the adoption of the proposed resolution which will authorize a settlement of
Leslie Morreira v. County of Maui, Case No. 7-05-03503.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
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CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay, it's been moved by Vice-Chair Mateo, seconded by
Member Victorino. Any discussion, Members? Seeing none--and by the way, Members,
this motion will also include the filing of the correspondence and other related action.
Seeing no further discussion, the Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor, signify
by saying "aye"?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it 8-0 with one
excusal, Member Medeiros.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Kaho'ohalahala, Nishiki,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
correspondence.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Members, this concludes our business for today. Any announcements?
Seeing none, Members. Thank you very much for all of your diligence and hard work
today on all of our committee items. And so for February 19, 2009, Members, we
will...before we close, the Chair would like to remind everyone that we do have an
Economic and Agricultural and Recreational [sic] Committee meeting, chaired by
Member Johnson, today at 1:30, and it promises to be quite informative. So with that
said, Members, this Committee of the Whole meeting for February 19, 2009, is now
adjourned.. . .(gavel). . .

ADJOURN: 10:25 a.m.
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